
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 6:02 PM 
To: mike.ellis@assembly.ab.ca 
Cc: PSES.minister@gov.ab.ca; calgary.west@assembly.ab.ca 
Subject: FW: Premier Smith has unlawfully blocked my Twitter(X) account contrary to the Levant vs Guilbeault 
(2023) case - URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
Deputy Premier Ellis, 
 
I have tried everything to raise these concerns and been ignored and now blocked. I am appealing to your past life 
as a fellow police officer and the oath you swore during that time. Please see the below and provide a response no 
later than Friday 26th, July 2024. 
 
Some things to understand while you ponder the below. 
 
There is ONE Albertan avoidable death AN HOUR while we wait for the government to respond to the crimes 
being committed. Over 173 Excess Deaths per week in 2022 in Alberta. With lagging in reporting, 2023/2024 will be 
worse. 
On top of everything you already have, the ongoing unlawful detainment of many Albertans continues without 
response from this government. My mother in law’s care home has been on ‘COVID’ outbreak for almost 5 weeks 
and counting. The current unit has three ‘Cases’ yet all 25 residents are behind a locked door, refused physio and 
worse. Visitors are forced into masks and face shields. 
Are you OK with this, Mike? 
 

   
 
You have all my contact details. 
David 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  

http://www.dksdata.com/


Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: 780-951 9686 
Fax: 780-987 3907 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above 
and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and 
delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
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